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RFP25-7619 - SPC ORGANISATIONAL CAPACITY ASSESSMENT 

 

Publication date: 28/02/2025 
 

GENERAL INFORMATION. 
  
This document gathers all the questions asked, clarifications requested, and information 
provided to bidders regarding the RFP25-7619 during the pre-bid meeting that was held online 
on 27th February 2025.  
 
Any additional clarifications can be sent until 11th March 2025. 
  
Bidders cannot contact anyone from SPC directly, otherwise the bidder will automatically 
be disqualified. All communication with SPC must be through procurement@spc.int.  
 

 
 

CLARIFICATIONS 
 
1. Our proposed approach involves coordinating a team of consultants and support staff. 
Will every member of the team need to meet the following requirements, or could the 
requirements be satisfied by the proposed team lead, or collectively across the team?  
 
 The requirements can be satisfied by the proposed team lead, or collectively across the team 
 
2. Section 2.5 notes “The purpose of this RFP is to implement Preferred Supplier 
Agreements (PSAs) based on work areas.” – what are the relevant work areas and where can 
we find more information about these?  
 
Proposed work areas are as described in the RFP, in specific 14 countries and 2 identified 
institutions (Section 3.2 of the RFP document). 
The key operational areas that SPC is targeting will be the structure and governance project 
management, financial arrangement and internal controls, procurement, travel and staff 
management (p.9 of the RFP document). 
In addition, it will be required to assess GCF specific requirements of programme sub grantees. 
 
3. Section 3.3 of the RFP refers to an “interim Framework (Annex A) provided by SPC”. 
Will Annex A be made available for review at this stage?  
 
The Interim Framework will be shared with selected individuals and firms. 
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4. Looking at Annexes 4 and 5, these say “[Insert the relevant Technical/Financial 
Proposal Form (for services/for works or for goods) completed with the requesting division 
and approved by the Procurement team] – our understanding is that this is asking us to paste 
the text of our technical and financial proposals into the respective sections, (to of course then 
be submitted as separate documents) is that correct? Or are there separate forms that needs 
to be entered here? 
 
Each bidder can either use these forms to submit their proposals or use their own.  
If bidders use the templates provided by SPC, indeed you must paste the text of our technical 
and financial proposals into the respective sections and submitted separately as indicated in 
Part 2.2 of the RFP document. 
 
5. Section 2.4, under Financial says, “The total cost of the proposal must be 
submitted inclusive of taxes in accordance with the applicable legislation and is not subject 
to revision” – could you please confirm which jurisdiction applies for contracting so we can 
include the correct taxes and legislation in our Financial Proposal? 
 
As an international organization, SPC is tax exempted in its members’ countries. If applicable, 
the bidder must include the taxes to which it may be subject in the country where it is 
registered. 
 
6. I have received and read the RFP. Reference is made in that RFP to Annex A - Interim 
Framework (for capacity assessments). However, that is not an attachment that I can see. 
Grateful if you could please email that to me. 
 
The Interim Framework will be shared with selected individuals and firms. 
 
7. Section 3.4: to be certain, the level of effort of 40 days total: that refers to 40 days for 
each of the 14 PICs and the two implementation parts (FFA and CSIRO). That correct? 
 

Yes, 40 days for each of the 14 PICs and the two implementation partners  

 

8. This RFP is very much geared to a company/managing contractor: one individual 

consultant could not undertake the entire consultancy. Will SPC be referring consultants' 

names onto registered bidders? Or is that something that I'd have to sleuth out and organising 

myself (ie. source an organisation and go on a tender bid through them)?    

 

The RFP does not intend to have one consultant or one firm cover all the 14 countries and the 

two partners.   

Please refer to Section 3.2 page 9 that states that “ The intention is to recruit sufficient 

experienced consultants to be able to complete several country assessments simultaneously”.   



 
 
Bidders do not have to submit a bid covering all the 14 countries and implementing partners. 

Bidders can submit a bid covering individual country or group of countries or group of 

countries plus implementing partners. The there is no obligation to submit for all target 

countries or implementing partners 

 

9. Would it be OK to receive a copy of the SPC Policy (related to this procurement) and 

SPC capacity assessment questionnaire (mentioned at page 10_? 

 

The SPC Grants Policy is available on the SPC website here: FINANCE POLICIES Grants - 

POLITIQUES FINANCIERES Subventions 

 

10. Can a consultant submit a proposal as a sole trader/independent consultant, and also 

be included in a bid by an organisation/company? 

 

Yes, a consultant can submit a proposal as a sole trader/independent consultant, and also be 

included in a bid by an organisation/company 

 

General points 

It is our understanding that there is to be capacity assessments undertaken of the two 

departments – finance and fisheries - in each of the 14 PICs.  

11. For each country, will these then need to be consolidated into a single capacity 

assessment report for that country?  

 

Yes.  

Clarification: as an example, in some of the countries the fisheries may be assessed only if 

funding is centralised to the finance Ministry. In that case, it will make sense to also undertake 

a capacity assessment of the Finance Ministry. 

 

12. Is SPC looking for a company/organisation to undertake this consultancy? Or are you 

also looking for individual consultants/sole traders to bid?    

 

SPC is looking for both individual consultants and firms. 

 

13. If both companies and sole traders, how will SPC undertake evaluation that compares 

apples with apples? (It is obvious that sole traders could never compete with a company on 
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things like “innovative and technology driven methodology…” the most important evaluation 

criteria (p14). Please advise. 

 

As mentioned, the intention is not to cover all the 14 countries. It's really about the approach 

and the experience that one has in this in all the key criterions. 

 

14. Will SPC provide the successful bidder with access to capacity assessment documents 

that have already been undertaken for PICs?   

 

This is to be determined at that stage. SPC will assist with the identification of a key national 

institutions and SPC will also be providing all the materials that will be needed and support 

the consultants to be able to carry out the this work. 

 Part 2: Instructions to Bidders 

Section 2.3 (p5) states that the ‘purpose of this RFP is to implement … PSAs based on work 

areas”.  

15.  What is meant by this, by “work areas”? 

The “work areas” refers to the scope of work (3.3) on page 9 and specifically on the following 

key operational areas: structure and governance, project management, financial management 

and internal controls, procurement, travel, and staff management. In addition, the consultant 

will be required to assess GCF-specific requirements of Programme subgrantees, including tax 

compliance, pending litigations, safeguards, grievance mechanisms, conflict of interest, ethics 

and prohibited practices including Anti-Money Laundering (AML) and Combating Finance of 

Terrorism (CFT) Policies. 

16. Is it the intention of SPC to separate out the overall project into component pieces 

(work areas) that are implemented by different consultants/ organisations? 

No, each assessment must cover ALL the work areas 

  

Part 3: Terms of Reference 

17. Beyond capacity assessments, the RFP is not clear about the expectations for capacity 

strengthening plans. Section 3.2 (p9) states that “the findings will inform tailored capacity 

support strategies…”. Does this mean that there is a capacity planning expectation from this 

consultancy?  Specifically, does SPC expect that capacity development plans or strategies are 

prepared for each entity? 



 
 
 

Yes, please refer to item 9 on page 10: Capacity-building focus: “During the assessment, the 

consultant should identify not only current capacity gaps but also propose strategies for 

ongoing capacity development, fostering long-term self-sufficiency for grantees”. 

 

18. The RfP states that the capacity assessments are to be completed from April-

December 2025 (Section 3.5, p12) yet the contract period ends May 2026. What is planned 

for the period December 2025 – May 2026? 

This is a retainer for 1 year and consultants could be given additional work related to this 

specific program, still on capacity assessment of SPC applicants for a grant.  

This period aims to make sure we have sufficient time to be able to finalise all assessments, in 

case of any delays. 

19. Section 3.3 (p9) states that “the assessment must also assess whether strategies for 

optimising capacity development interventions … are sustainable…”. Firstly, which strategies 

are meant here? Are these pre-existing strategies and plans?  If so, will they be provided to 

the successful bidders, so the scope of assessment is clear? 

 

Please refer to item 9 on page 10: Capacity-building focus: “During the assessment, the 

consultant should identify not only current capacity gaps but also propose strategies for 

ongoing capacity development, fostering long-term self-sufficiency for grantees”. 

  

Part 4: Proposal Evaluation Matrix 

Mandatory requirements 

20. For a team/consortium, must all team members have (a) a relevant masters degree, 

and (b) minimum 10-years experience. And what about for a young company/organisation, 

one that is less than 10 years old: would it be acceptable for team members to meet the 

minimum requirements, but not the organisation itself? 

 

The requirements can be satisfied by the proposed team lead, or collectively across the team, 

not necessarily the organisation itself. 

  

 

 



 
 
Technical requirements 

21. What is the motivation and context behind the drive for “innovative and technology 

driven methodology and approaches to capacity building and risk mitigation” (evaluation 

criteria p14)? The evaluation criteria “innovative and technology driven methodology and 

approaches to capacity building and risk mitigation” (evaluation criteria p14) (emphasis 

added): my understanding is this consultancy will be focussed on organisational capacity 

assessments, rather than actual design and implementation of capacity building activities per 

se (such as training, mentoring, coaching, institutional strengthening, organisational 

development, etc). Can you please clarify this criterion? Why is the criterion centred around 

capacity building whereas the consultancy is primarily about capacity assessment? 

 

Please refer to item 9 on page 10: Capacity-building focus: “During the assessment, the 

consultant should identify not only current capacity gaps but also propose strategies for 

ongoing capacity development, fostering long-term self-sufficiency for grantees”. 

The primary objective of these consultancies is in capacity assessment. But as stated in the 

RFP document, SPC is also asking bidders to design the strategies and provide us with 

approaches in methodology to address current capacity gaps. 

 

Financial proposal 

22. It will be impossible to accurately provide an accurate cost for travel: there are just far 

too many unknowns and vagaries (apart from things like per diems/DSA which presumably 

would be paid as per SPC/CROP agency standard rates). Will it be acceptable to provide an 

estimate of travel and other expenses for each entity, and on the understanding that these 

would be reimbursed as actuals? Please confirm. 

Yes, you can provide an estimate of your travel. SPC will reimburse the travel costs as per SPC’s 

Travel Policy (Chapter VII, p.87). 

  

Proposal forms 

23. Annex 4 and 5 refers to technical and financial “forms” respectively. Can these please 

be provided as there is no evidence of these in the RfP. 

 

Each bidder can either use these templates to submit their proposals or use their own.  

The templates are part of the Annex document shared. 

https://spccfpstore1.blob.core.windows.net/digitallibrary-docs/files/20/20bc35e6469288efaa6c989701a5bce3.pdf?sv=2015-12-11&sr=b&sig=LW2ph3A3Bh%2B8%2Bq8GDHOvtkPUIArgbNirHuQ38jh%2BuLQ%3D&se=2025-08-25T21%3A29%3A31Z&sp=r&rscc=public%2C%20max-age%3D864000%2C%20max-stale%3D86400&rsct=application%2Fpdf&rscd=inline%3B%20filename%3D%22Manual_Staff_Policies_Recueil_politiques_personnel_2024.pdf%22
https://spccfpstore1.blob.core.windows.net/digitallibrary-docs/files/20/20bc35e6469288efaa6c989701a5bce3.pdf?sv=2015-12-11&sr=b&sig=LW2ph3A3Bh%2B8%2Bq8GDHOvtkPUIArgbNirHuQ38jh%2BuLQ%3D&se=2025-08-25T21%3A29%3A31Z&sp=r&rscc=public%2C%20max-age%3D864000%2C%20max-stale%3D86400&rsct=application%2Fpdf&rscd=inline%3B%20filename%3D%22Manual_Staff_Policies_Recueil_politiques_personnel_2024.pdf%22


 
 
If bidders use the templates provided by SPC, indeed you must paste the text of our technical 

and financial proposals into the respective sections, and submitted separately as indicated in 

Part 2.2 of the RFP document. 

 

24. Can the work be distributed among several consultants? 

 

Yes, the contract is structured as a preferred supplier agreement, meaning several consultants 

may be contracted to cover the required work.  

 

25. What is the estimated timeframe for SPC to approve submitted deliverables? 

 

Generally, a 5 working days period is anticipated for approval once a deliverable is submitted 

but this may be a bit longer depending on the deliverable and also on the stakeholders’ 

approval of the deliverable. 

For the final report, it is anticipated to take more than 10 days while the others are easier to 

clear. 

 

26. Regarding the allocation of 40 working days per entity, should bidders provide a daily 

rate and indicate the number of days they anticipate per country? 

 

Bidders should provide a daily rate based on a maximum of 40 days per assessed 

country/entity.  Also, actual days may vary by country depending on the grantee’s capacity 

and responsiveness.  Refer to clause 3.7, page 13 of the RFP. 

It could be less, it could be more depending on the availability on the side of the grantees. 

 

 

 

END 


